SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 4, 2013
1:36 p.m

1: 36: 35 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Meyer called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 1:36 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair

Senat or Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair

Senat or Anna Faircl ough, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Senator Cathy G essel; Janak Mayer, Upstream Mnager, PFC
Ener gy.

SUMVARY

SB 21 O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX

#sb21

SB 21 was HEARD and HELD in conmmittee for further
consi derati on.

SENATE BILL NO. 21

"An Act relating to appropriations from taxes paid
under the Alaska Net Inconme Tax Act; relating to the
oil and gas production tax rate; relating to gas used
in the state; relating to nonthly installnment paynents
of the oil and gas production tax; relating to oil and
gas production tax credits for certain |osses and
expenditures; relating to oil and gas production tax



credit certificates; relating to nontransferable tax
credits based on production; relating to the oil and
gas tax credit fund; relating to annual statenents by
producers and explorers; relating to the determ nation
of annual oil and gas production tax values including
adj ustnents based on a percentage of gross value at
the point of production from certain |eases or
properties; maki ng conform ng amendnent s; and
providing for an effective date."

1: 36: 53 PM

JANAK MAYER, UPSTREAM MANAGER, PFC ENERGY, introduced
hinmself. He explained that the focus of PFC Energy was
related to above ground risk, and the issues that the oi
and gas conpanies face that did not cone from the
subsurface. He furthered that PFC Energy dealt wth issues
of supply and demand in welled oil markets; regional
mar kets for natural gas; conpetition analysis and strategy;
political risk in various parts of the world; and the
guestion of fiscal ternms and project econom c anal ysis.

M. Mayer acknow edged Senator O son and Senator Hoffnman's
presence in the conmttee.

M. Mayer  discussed the Power Point, "Senate Finance
Comm ttee, Alaska Fiscal System Discussion Slides" (copy on
file).

1:39: 42 PM
M. Mayer |ooked at page 3, "Regressive and Progressive
Regi nes. "

2 potential reasons to desire a progressive elenent in
Al aska’s fiscal regine:

-To counteract regressive elenments in the regine to
achi eve sonething close to neutrality

-To go beyond neutrality, to ensure a higher I|evel of
take for the state in high price environnments

Regr essi ve and Progressi ve regi mes i mply very
different outlooks on risk and reward, for governnent
and the private sector:

-Regressive regines |imt risk to the state, placing
| arge downside risk on the private sector, protecting
the state in low price or high cost environnents

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 2 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



-In return, regressive reginmes offer outsized returns
in high price environnents.

-Progressive regines involve the state bearing nore
price and cost risk, in return for a higher share of
returns in good tines.

Perhaps the single biggest problem wth Alaska’s
current fiscal reginme is that it involves elenents
t hat are both strongly regressive and strongly
progressi ve.

-It seeks to place downside risk on the private
sector, while taking nost of the returns in high price
envi ronment s.

-It is this conbination that makes it particularly
unattractive froman investnent perspective.

M . Mayer hi ghlighted page 4, "Royalty Only Base
Production.” Even wth just a 12.5 royalty on base
production, a fixed royalty is regressive at |ow prices; at
$40/ bbl the royalty and property tax consunme all divisible
i ncome.

1:48: 24 PM

M. Myer |ooked at page 5, "Royalty Only $18/ bbl New
Devel opnent, Standalone.”" He stated that wth the 16.7
percent royalty that generally applies to newer |eases, an
$18/ bbl new devel opnent faces nore than 70 percent
governnent take at $65/bbl. He pointed out that the conpany

woul d not break even until it hit $18/ bbl. He remarked that
the royalty only option would be very profitable for the
state, assumng production occurred at oil prices. He

furthered that the bottom left chart displayed the cash
fl ow devel opnent, beginning at $100 per barrel. He stated
that the yellow bars represented the initial Capex
facilities <costs; the Ilight blue bars represented the
drilling capital costs; the green represented the revenue
that is collected once production comences; the red bars
represented the operating costs; and the purple Dbars
represented the government take. He furthered that the
dashed line on the graph represented the off-tax cash flow
of the investnents. He remarked that there was negative
cash flow in the early years, which turned into positive
cash flow as production occurred. He remarked that the
black line was essentially the difference between the top
bars and the bottom bars on the graph.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 3 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



M. Mayer discussed page 6, "Royalty Only, $25/bbl New
Devel opnent, Standalone.” He stated that a high-cost
$25/ bbl devel opnent may face nore than 70 percent
governnent take at $85/bbl. He explained that the break-
even cost for the conpany woul d be approxi mately $100/ bbl .

1: 52: 29 PM

M. Mayer explained page 7, "Base Production." He stated
that the Alaska C ear and Equitable Share Act (ACES) | ayers
onto the regressive fixed royalty a highly progressive
profit-based production tax. The gross-based m ninmm tax
al so increases the regressive nature at the |low end. The
result is very high levels of governnment take at both very
| ow and hi gh prices.

M. Myer |ooked at page 8, "ACES-$18/bbl New Devel opnent,
St andal one." He stated that standalone new devel opnents
face particularly high governnent take- although this is
partly offset by the significant downside risk the state
takes through reinbursable credits. He |ooked at the cash
flow line on the chart, at $100/bbl, was no |onger as far
negative as the capital and drilling cost. He al so pointed
out that there would be negative government take in the
early years, as the capital credits contributed to the cost
of the project. He stated that the new devel opnent, on a
stand-al one basis, was an even higher governnment take than
the base production. This was because of a conbination of
the higher royalty and the inability to wite the cost off
agai nst the royalty.

1:57:41 PM
M. Mayer hi ghl i ght ed page 9, " ACES- $25/ bbl New
Devel opnent, Standalone.” He stated that the downside

exposure to the state from reinbursable credits to snal
producers is potentially significant for high-cost projects
in low price environnents. He remarked that the cash flow
anal ysis chart differed fromthe previous charts. He stated
that the slide was based on what m ght occur at $50/bbl. He
remarked that the negative purple bars in the early stage
of capital spending were greater than the corresponding
relatively small anmount of governnment take that occurred at
the tail-end of $50/bbl .

M. Myer discussed page 10, "Al aska Base Production Under
UK North Sea Regine." He explained that by conparison, pure

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 4 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



profit-tax based regines like the UK North Sea can be
conpletely neutral over an indefinite range of prices, wth
or without sone progressivity at |ow prices. He stated that
the UK North Sea regine was conpletely neutral, because it
did not have the fixed royalty, property tax, or other
regressive conponents. He stressed that the UK North Sea
regime was a strictly profit based taxation system He
expl ained that a pure profit based taxation system could be
designed to target any |evel of governnent take. He stated
that their system created a small anmount of progressivity
at low price levels, but at a certain price level, it
reached its target | evel of government  take. That
government take was maintained at all price levels, at all
cost structures for base production.

Co-Chair Kelly wondered if the $18/bbl was a capital
expenditure. M. Myer responded that the $18/ bbl was both
drilling and facilities capital expenditures.

M. Mayer answered sone of Senator Dunleavy's previous
guestions related to changes to fiscal regimes to match
sone of the nore conpetitive environnments. He stated that
Al aska had a greater degree of change over recent years
than nost every other conparable regine. He remarked that
constant change was a great disincentive to investnent,
because investnents were nmade on a 10 to 20 plus year tine
horizon. He stressed that the fiscal system was ultimtely
was determ nes the econom cs of a growi ng investnent.

2:02: 42 PM

M. Mayer highlighted page 11, "Al aska $18/bbl Devel opnent
Under UK North Sea Regine.”" He explained that by
conparison, pure profit-tax based regines like the UK North
Sea can be conpletely neutral over an indefinite range of
prices, with or wthout some progressivity at |ow prices.
He stated that the UK had experienced a nunber of changes
to its fiscal regime. He explained that, in 2003, the WK
took away a significant conponent to reduce governnent
take. He explained that, recently, the UK turned to North
Sea oil and gas production as a source of additional
revenue. He pointed out that the chart displayed to two
conmponents of government take: corporate inconme tax and
suppl ementary tax. He remarked that the UK substantially
increased the rate from 20 percent to 32 percent. He
remarked that, in order to encourage reinvestnent, the UK
governnent devel oped the Brownfield Allowance that reduces

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 5 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



government take to attenpt to stimulate investnent. He al so
shared that Australia recently experienced significant
changes to its fiscal regine. He pointed out that in
Australia had federalized oil and gas production. He
expl ained that there was a federal profit-based production
tax system off-shore in Australia, which was known as the
Petrol eum Resource Rent Tax (PRRT). He furthered that on-
shore production had been at the jurisdiction of the states
in Australia, but was recently changed to match the PRRT.

M. Mayer |ooked at page 13, "ACES- Base Production.” He
remarked that there were a nunber of ways to achieve a
| evel of neutrality at the 60 percent nmark. He stated that
ACES was a regine that gave 65 percent to 75 percent
government take. He stated that the original Senate Bill 21
took out the progressivity and capital credits, which would
create a slightly regressive regine. He noted that there
were two Kkey issues: 1. the proposal was regressive,
because the only conponent was a flat 25 percent profit-
based production tax, and 2. the capital credit would
elimnated, therefore causing a tax increase at |ower price
| evel s.

M. Mayer discussed page 15, "Governnent Take Under SB 21
and ACES Capex Sensitivity."

As noted in PFC Energy testinony on 1/31/13, at |ow
oil prices, Relative CGovernnent Take under SB 21 is
hi gher than under ACES, due to the inpact of [ow or no
progressivity, conmbined with the elimnation of the 20
percent capital credit under SB 21.

The oil price level at which this occurs is highly
sensitive to annual levels of capital spending, since
CAPEX both reduces the oil price level at which
progressivity kicks in under ACES, and determ nes the
size of the available capital credit under ACES.

Looking at a single year of production also slightly
raises this neutrality point, since over many years,
inflation reduces the real price level at which
progressivity starts under ACES.

For mature, producing assets with a |ow ongoing CAPEX

requi renent ($10/bbl), SB21 represents a reduction in
governnent take at prices above ~$75, however for

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 6 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



capital intensive new devel opnents in existing units
that neutrality point can be as high as $110/ bbl .

It is thus inportant to understand that one inpact of
the renoval of the 20 percent capital credit under SB
21 is that for conpanies with high devel opnent costs
relative to overall production, it can represent a tax
i ncrease at current prices.

2:09:26 PM

M. Mayer |ooked at slide 16, "Regines for Conparison: CS
SB 21.

CS SB 21:
-35 profit-based production tax, $5/bbl allowance, 30
percent CGRE for certain new production.

- Production-based allowance curves the tax-rate down
at |l ower process, creating a progressive elenent that
achieves relative overall neutrality.

-Overall relative neutrality renoves potential for
"gol d-plating incentives."

-Progressive elenment being determned on gross basis
removes issue of oil vs. gas 'decoupling.’

-G o0oss Revenue Exclusion reduces the overall |evel of
government take for incentivized projects.

-Elimnation of capital credit and carry forward of
NCL credit reduces downside risk to state, but carries
a cost in ternms of project econom cs.

M. Myer stressed that an exploration credit would not put
nore oil in the pipeline.

2:14: 50 PM

Senator Hoffman wondered if Al aska the production goal of
400 to 600 mllion barrels of oil per day could be conpared
with other simlar, exploration-based regines. M. Myer
replied that he did not know the answer.

M. Mayer |ooked at page 17, "$5 Production Allowance is
like Reverse Progressivity." He explained that t he

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 7 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



production allowance is referred to as a "credit", so it
would be easy to conpare it to the capital credit. He
stressed that the production allowance was really a
substitute for progressivity. He explained that the
production allowance was a different form of progressivity,
because the production allowance set a top maxinum rate.
Progressively, as the price decreases, the allowance
subtracts further away fromthe top maxi mum rate. He stated
that the slide displayed a sinplified and stylized tax
cal cul ati on.

M. Mayer continued to discuss slide 17. He remarked that
there was $2.5 billion at the point of production in the
$60/ bbl case. He furthered that $30/bbl |ease expenditures
would result in $1.5 billion.

2:19: 36 PM

M. Mayer highlighted page 18, "CGRE Increases the Price
Level at Which Production Tax, and 'Progressivity', Apply."
He remarked that the slide was exactly the sane as the
previous slide, but wth the application of the Goss
Revenue Exclusion (GRE). He stated that the GRE was set at
30 percent, and applied throughout the slide.

M. Mayer |ooked at page 19, "Both Share Sinmlarities with
UK Brownfield All owance. "

The UK's fiscal regine is a relatively sinple one,
with two core conponents - a Corporate Incone Tax
(AT) of 30 percent, and a Supplenental Resource Tax
(SRT) of 32 percent, levied on the CIT tax base.

The UK Brownfield Allowance is an incone exclusion,
used in calculating the SRT. Up to a total £250mm of
income can be excluded, with up to 20 percent of the
excl usion anount allowed in a given year. For projects
subject to the additional Petroleum Tax (pre-1993
projects), the exclusion is up to £500mm of i ncone
Because it is a fixed exclusion, it has a greater
i npact at lower oil prices

Projects are individually assessed for qualification,
and for the total amount of relief available.
Qual i fying proj ects are I ncrenment al proj ects
i ncreasi ng production frommature fields.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 8 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



A 100mb increnental developnent, wth costs of
$25/bbl, could see its governnent take reduced by to
anywhere from 3 to 11 percentage points, depending on
the oil price |leve

M. WMayer highlighted page 20, "Al aska $18/ bbl Devel opnent
under UK North Sea regine." He noted the curving downward
of a fixed total, as lower price levels were reached. He
stated that the conmttee substitute was not unlike what
was represented in the slide.

2:24:40 PM

M. Mayer discussed page 21, "Regines for Conparison:
Bracketed Progressivity (Net)."

Bracketed Progressivity (Net):

25 percent Profit-based Production Tax
Br acket ed progressivity W th t he foll ow ng
t hreshol ds and rates:

$30 PTV — 5 percent

$42.5 PTV — 10 percent

$55 PTV — 15 percent

20 percent capital credit maintained, but carried
forward to production for producers wth no
l[iability

Overall relative neutrality renoves potential for
‘gol d-plating incentives.'

Progressive elenment being determ ned on net basis
does not entirely renove issue of oil vs. gas
‘decoupling’, but |ow degree of progressivity
m ni m zes inpact.

Gross Revenue Exclusion not included in nodeling,
but could be applied to incentivize new projects.

Carryforward (without escalation) of credits
reduces sonme downside risk to state, while
retaining a cost-progressive elenent. Escal ati on
could also be included to conpensate for tine
val ue of noney foregone.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 9 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



M. Myer highlighted page 22, "Regines for conparison:
Bracketed Progressivity (&G oss)."

Bracketed Progressivity (Net):

20 percent Profit-based Production Tax — l|lower rate
needed to when progressivity on gross to prevent a tax
increase at lower price |levels for higher cost
producers.

Bracketed progressivity with the follow ng threshol ds
and rates:

$70 ANS West Coast Crude — 5 percent

$90 ANS West Coast Crude- 10 percent

$110 ANS West Coast Crude— 15 percent

$130 ANS West Coast Crude— 20 percent

20 percent capital credit mintained, but carried
forward to production for producers with no liability.

Overall relative neutrality renoves potential for
‘gol d-plating incentives.'

Progressive el enent being determ ned on net basis does
not entirely renove issue of oil vs. gas ‘decoupling,
but | ow degree of progressivity mnimzes inpact.

Gross Revenue Exclusion not included in nodeling, but
could be applied to incentivize new projects.

Carryforward (w thout escalation) of credits reduces
sone downside risk to state, while retaining a cost-

progressive elenent. Escalation could also be
included to conpensate for tinme value of noney
f or egone

M. Mayer highlighted page 24, "ACES - Base Production." He
stated that the conmttee was already famliar with ACES.

M. Mayer highlighted page 25, "CS SB 21 Base Production.™
He explained that the conmittee substitute had even | ower
government take than the original proposal. He stated that
the slide used assunptions of only $10/bbl and cost from
production solely from the mature fields. He noted that
there was a constant 64 to 65 percent government at the
rel evant price |levels, except for very low price |levels. At
very low price levels, the regressive nature of the royalty
took over. In that instance, there would be a very high

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 10 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



government take. He noted that from $50/bbl the governnent
take stayed at the 64 to 65 percent range. He noted the
even corresponding split in value between the conpany and
t he state.

2:31:22 PM

M. Mayer discussed page 26, "Bracketed Progressivity (Net)
Base Production.” He remarked that a net progressivity
would result in a simlar regime to the proposed senate
bill. He remarked that there would be slightly |ower
government take at  $80/ bbl; and a slightly higher

government take at a higher price |evels.

M. Myer spoke to page 27, "Bracketed Progressivity
(G oss) Base Production.” He remarked that this slide
represented a theory that was virtually indistinguishable
fromthe commttee substitute and al nost all price |evels.

M. Mayer hi ghl i ght ed page 28, " ACES- $18/ bbl New
Devel opnent, Standalone.” He remarked that he had already
expl ai ned the governnent take under ACES.

M. Mayer highlighted page 30, "CSSB21 $18/bbl New
Devel opnent, Standalone, no GRE." He remarked that there
woul d be |ower government take from $65/bbl and higher. He
pointed out that there would be high governnent take from
$65/ bbl and bel ow, which was the inpact of not having the
credits. He renmarked that there was an overall flattening
at the 67 percent mark, which could be argued to be higher
than one mght want for new devel opnent, if one was to be
truly conpetitive. He remarked that the display excluded
t he GRE.

M. Mayer explained page 31, "Bracketed Progressivity (Net)
$18/ bbl New Devel opnent, Standalone." He remarked that the
display would be essentially 62 percent at $80/bbl to
$100/bbl. He felt that the display was a result of the
credits, Dbecause the «credits did not occur for the
st andal one new devel opnent up front. The cash flow chart
did not show the purple bar contributing to the capital
expense, because those credits would carry forward to
producti on.

M. Mayer |ooked at page 32, "Bracketed Progressivity

(Gross) $18/bbl New Devel opnent, Standalone." He renmarked
that this slide was very simlar to slide 32. He pointed

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 11 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



out the lower government in the $80/bbl to $100/bbl range,
because of the inpact of maintaining the credits.

2:36:36 PM

M. Mayer displayed page 33, "CS SB 21, $18/bbl New
Devel opnent, Standalone, with GRE. " He stated that the
conmttee substitute was very simlar to the original
version, but new developnent |ooked substantially nore
attractive in the $80/bbl to $100/bbl price range. He
stressed that the addition of the GRE would substantially
alter the attractiveness as it related to new devel opnent,
because it reduced the anopunt of overall production tax and
substantially adjusted the point at with the production tax
occurred. He stressed that the addition of the GRE would
greatly reduce governnent take: 61 percent government take
at $80/bbl down to 57 percent at $100/bbl. He | ooked at the
bracketed progressivity versus CS SB 21 with the GRE, and
noted that the inpact was in the governnent take cash flow
at the tail-end. He explained that peak production in the
early years would contribute relatively little production
tax. He pointed out that the GRE nmade a difference by
carrying forward the cash fl ow.

M. Mayer hi ghli ghted page 34, "ACES $18/ bbl New
Devel opnent, Incremental.” He explained that the slide
represented an analysis based on the portfolio of an
exi sting producer at $18/bbl new devel opnment. He stressed
that there would not be a large anobunt to deduce from the

price, other than there would be substantial |[|evels of
governnent take under ACES, as well as substanti al
contribution to the overall initial production costs

through the capital credit at buy-down, which would reduce
the tax burden on the producer.

M. Mayer discussed page 36, "Bracketed Progressivity (Net)
$18/ bbl New Devel opnment, Increnental."” He remarked that the
slide showed a | ower |evel of governnent take in the $80 to
$100 range, as well as with the net of progressivity.

M. Myer highlighted page 37, "Bracketed Progressivity
(Gross) $18/bbl New Devel opnent, Increnmental." He remarked
that the slide was a virtually indistinguishable conparison
bet ween the gross and CS SB 21.

M. Myer discussed the conpetitiveness of SB 21. He | ooked
at page 49, "Reginme Conpetitiveness-3$80/bbl." He stated

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 12 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



that the slide conpared regimes as it concerns overal
levels of government take to the broadest range of
international conpetitors. He pointed out that the biggest
conpetitors with Alaska were the other North American
regines, the North Sea, and Australia. He renmarked that,
under ACES, at $80/bbl for new devel opnent, was one of the
hi ghest in the world, and only second behi nd Norway.

2:41: 26 PM

Co-Chair Meyer queried a definition of "CECD."™ M. Mayer
replied that OECD stood for the Organization for Economc
Corporation and Developnent, which was the "club" for
devel oped countri es.

Co-Chair Meyer wondered iif the OECD countries were
considered the free market countries. He specifically
gueried the difference between the CECD highlighted
countries versus those highlighted in blue. M. Myer
responded that the OECD countries that had per capita gross
donmestic product (CGDP) that were near the United States
(US) level or no less than half of the US GDP

Vi ce-Chair Fai r cl ough wonder ed i f t he producti on
conpetitiveness these countries would be simlar to the
di spl ayed analysis. M. Mayer responded that it would
depend on how one would define "conpetitiveness.” He
remar ked that the nost desirable hydrocarbons in the world
entailed an ability to maintain a |level of governnent take
that Al aska could not maintain. He pointed out that Ireland
was not an immedi ate conpetitor, because it had a favorable
fiscal regime with little to no oil production. He stressed
that the slide was intended to give a global context, but
noted that there could be a chart that had only inmmedi ate
conpetitive regi nes.

Vice-Chair Fairclough wondered if there wuld be a
different matrix to determine the conpetitiveness based on
governnment take as it relates to production. M. Mayer
responded that in terms of reaching a sustainable
government take, there were two key determ nants of what
the level would be for any country: 1) the size and
desirability of the resources; and 2) the cost of producing
those resources. He explained that if there were |arge

| ow-cost resources, there <could be a high Ilevel of
gover nment take.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 13 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



2:46:16 PM

Vi ce-Chair Fairclough stressed that Alaska was not in first
place in total production, and remarked that the conparison
graph m ght be representing regi ons t hat conpete
differently than Al aska. She furthered that there were sone
regimes that had young government structures, so those
regines were in flux. She specifically nentioned North
Dakota, but felt that they had not devel oped environnenta
sensitivity, so restrictive regulations could be put in
pl ace as they continue to produce oil and gas. M. Mayer

replied that |large producers tended to have Ilarge
econonmcs, and had a high level of governnent take. He
agreed that South Dakota had a small governnent take,

because that was part of incentivizing devel opnent at an
early stage.

Co-Chair Meyer wondered if the price point of $80/bbl to
$100/ bbl was the Al aska North Slope (ANS) price or the West
Texas Internmediate (W) price. He furthered queried the
reason why there was such a large prem um between ANS and
W . M . Mayer responded that ANS traded al nost
i ndi stinguishable from the global marked crude, Brent
Crude. He stated that ANS was considered an inported
barrel, because it cane through the port as any other
imported barrel. He explained that WII formerly traded at a
slight premum to Brent Crude, but Wl currently traded at
a deep discount to Brent Crude. He stressed that the W
was traded at a discount, because of the nmassive increase
in the |ower 48 oil production.

Co- Chair Meyer wondered if the $15 premium with ANS woul d
be maintained, or would it be reduced after the pipeline
system devel opnent. M. Myer replied that PFC Energy felt
that the disconnect between WI and Brent would be
maintained as long as the US wunconventional resources
remai ned at the current |evel of perfornmance. He remarked
t hat pipeline capacity could noderate that inpact.

Senator Hof fman requested a chart that reflected the inpact
on the state treasury at $80, $100, $120, and $140 per
barrel. M. Myer agreed to provide that information.

2:54: 46 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 14 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



Senat or Bi shop wondered what woul d happen to ANS pricing if
Alaska resuned 1 mllion barrels per day production. M.
Mayer responded that it would depend on the question of the
happeni ngs of the overall North Anmerican market.

M. Myer |ooked at page 50, "Regine Conpetitiveness-
$100/bbl ." He noted that the slide showed that Al aska was
on the same level as Norway regarding the Ilevel of
government take. He remarked that ACES, for an existing
producer, was |ower, but renmmi ned above $70 per barrel. He
noted that the $80 per barrel, new devel opnent without the
GRE reflected relatively high governnents take at 67
percent. Once the GRE is applied, an aggressive |evel of
conpetitiveness would occur. He pointed out that once the
| evel of $120 per barrel is reached, the disparity between
CS SB 21 for new devel opnment with the GRE versus everything
el se increased; $140 per barrel reflected an even greater
di sparity.

Co-Chair Meyer wondered if the existing producer would
share 64 percent at $100 per barrel. M. Mayer replied that
the existing producer would share 64 percent at $100 per
barrel under CS SB 21.

Co-Chair Meyer noted that under the legislation, with the
GRE included, the governnent share would drop below 60
per cent . M. Mayer  agreed, and furthered that new
devel opment would share between 65 and 69 percent w thout
the inclusion of GRE. He remarked that elimnating the
capital credit and relying on the GRE resulted in losing a
cost-responsive elenment in the system He remarked that the

capital credit was a self-stabilizing elenent in the
system which could achi eve sone inpact on new devel opnent,
because it achieved |ower overall |evel of governnent take

in the $80 to $100 per barrel range.

2:59:38 PM

Co-Chair Meyer queried the cost to the state in regards to
using capital credits versus GRE. M. Myer replied that
one nust first determne the desired |evel of governnent
take. He remarked that the capital credit had a greater
i mpact on the front end of the cash flow, so it may have a
greater inpact on the state early on. He remarked that a
percentage point of governnent take depended greatly on how
the tax was structured.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 15 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



Co- Chair Meyer wondered what M. Myer's opinion of what
the governnent's take should be. He noted that the
inclusion of the GRE would put the governnent take at 60
percent, so it would rmake Al aska attractive to producers.
He wondered if that |evel would make Al aska too attractive.
M. Mayer replied that being too attractive, for conpletely
new areas, was positive. He stressed that the rate should
apply to areas that were not currently producing. He
poi nted out that the rate should not reduce governnent take
on existing production. He furthered that exi sting
production, incremental production, and new production
shoul d each be separated with the qualifier that there is
an incentive substantial new production from the new
fields. He felt that reducing the rate and nmaking it
overall neutral would make Alaska conpetitive, but that
strategy would reduce revenue on existing production. He
felt that there needed to be nechanisnms to nmaintain
revenue, like the GRE, in order to differentiate between
exi sting versus new production. He stated that the GRE
would be a nechanism under the existing structure that
woul d conbi ne cost and production in order to distinguish a
tax rate on different forms production. He stressed that
the GRE was intended to effectively lower the tax rate on
certain targeted fornms of production by reducing the
effective rate without tracking the costs that apply to
different forms of production.

3:03: 52 PM

Co-Chair Meyer remarked that Norway and sone other
countries had an uplift tax credit, to encourage production
of new oil from existing reservoirs. He felt that the
majority of Alaska's undeveloped oil was waiting in the
| egacy fields. He wondered if there should be an incentive
for the legacy fields, like a 10 percent CGRE, or targeted
capital tax credit. M. Mayer responded that the CGRE was
relied upon as a nmeans to encouraging new production
conpetitive; he felt that the GRE for increnental
production in |legacy fields was inperative. He stated that
the executive should be allowed discretion, rather than
legislation to the tax code. He remarked that it was nearly
i npossible to define "incremental production”™ in the tax
code.

Co- Chair Meyer wondered if there should be a targeted tax

credit on the wells. M. Mayer responded that |limting the
capital credit to a particular form was not an idea

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 16 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



solution, because often productive wells were pulled
offline in order to bring a new well online.

Senat or Hoffman stated that DOR estimated that in 2015, the
GRE could cost the treasury $825 nillion. He renmarked that
the credit was only a one-tine allocation, but the GRE
could eventually be even nobre expensive to the state
treasury. Co-Chair Meyer agreed, and felt that the issue of
t he GRE deserved further discussion.

3:10: 10 PM

Vi ce-Chair Fai rcl ough suggested an investnent nodel
strategy that was utilized in other oil tax regines. She
wondered if there should be a conmittee that was a review
board nuch |ike the Permanent Fund Board, which would use
the $400 mllion in capital credits, and choose investnent
partnershi ps under a specific kind of exploration criteria.
She noted that PFC Energy had indicated that Al aska's
admnistration needs flexibility, but the legislative body
wanted to be the oversight regarding the direction of the
board. She wondered if the board should have oil expertise
and financial investnent strategy to exani ne where Al aska's
dol l ar could have the greatest benefit to Al aska. M. Mayer
responded that there was nerit to that idea. He stated that
there were a nunber of existing bodies in the state, which
had an investnment role in the state treasury.

Vice-Chair Fairclough remarked that each investnent had a
different set of scenarios that could not be predicted in
the | egislature.

Senator Dunleavy agreed with Vice-Chair Fairclough, but
felt that the idea for a board did not go far enough. He
remarked that there needed to be an exploration of an
i ndependent vehicle that made business investnents for the
state. He stressed that the board should have Al aska's
interests, and felt that there could be feedback from a
trusted outlet that was concerned with Al aska's future.

Senat or Bi shop agreed with Senator Dunleavy, and would |ike
to hear nore input fromthe client.

3:15: 57 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 17 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



Co-Chair Meyer stated that the industry would be sharing
their input with the Senate Finance Committee on the
fol |l om ng day.

M. Myer looked at targeting neutrality directly. He
di scussed page 54, "Al aska $18/bbl Devel opment Under UK
North Sea Reginme." He remarked that one could set up a
system that |ooked at base production at a particular
series of assunptions around costs and production profiles;
but as the cost level increased, the result was different.
He stressed that nothing was perfectly opposite to the
regressive elenent of the fixed royalty.

M. WMayer highlighted page 55, "Al aska $18/ bbl Devel opnent
Under Norway Regine." He stated that Norway was one of the
hi ghest governnent take reginmes, but had a very different
downsi de than Al aska. He explained that Al aska had simlar
| evel s of governnment take at the high end, but Norway fell
right away as divisible incone decreased. He pointed out
that Norway had no fixed royalty, and he also nentioned
that Australia s regine was simlar to Norway.

3:20: 59 PM

M. Mayer discussed page 56, "Targeting Neutrality //

-All  of the preceding reginmes seek to conpensate
indirectly for the regressive nature of the fixed
royalty and ad valorum tax by inserting a roughly
equal and opposite progressive el enent

-Inevitably, the match nust be inperfect

-At low prices, governnent take is still very high -
and for high cost developnments, the fixed royalty can
create a high |evel of price downside risk,

particularly in conjunction
with the gross m ninmumtax

-The only way to create a conpletely neutral regine is
to counteract the regressive elenents directly -
either by elimnating or perfectly opposing them

Since royalties are contractual, and ad val orum
taxes shared wth |ocal governnent, if this were
desired, putting in place a perfect offset m ght
be easier than elimnation

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 18 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



Al that would be required to achieve this would
be a fully reinbursable tax credit equal to the
anount of royalty and ad val orumtax paid

A conpletely neutral regime could increase
downside price risk to the state, but would also
| ead to an even sharing of risk and reward

Many major OECD oil producing states with profit-
based taxes have chosen to elimnate regressive
el enents altogether - i.e. Australia, UK, Norway
— because of the distorting inpact such elenents
have on i nvest nent

-The followng slides nodel a 42.5 percent Profit-
Based Production

-Tax rate, conbined with a fully reinbursable tax
credit equal to the amount of royalty and ad val orum
tax paid (or the eventual elimnation or one or both
of those elenments

M. Mayer |ooked at page 57, "Profit Tax Only (Royalty and
Ad Val orum Rei nbur sed) Base Production.”

M. Mayer highlighted page 58, "Profit Tax Only (Royalty
and Ad Valorum Reinbursed) $18/bbl New Devel opnent,
St andal one. "

M. Mayer discussed page 59, "Profit Tax Only (Royalty and
Ad Val orum Rei nbur sed) $18/ bbl New Devel opnent,
| ncrenmental . "

M. Mayer noted that a property tax would have
approximately 65 percent governnent take at every possible
price deck

Senator Bishop surm sed that the proposal would allow the
conpany to choose where to invest, because there was no GRE
or incentive for downhill work, etc. M. Myer agreed, and
furthered that there were many discussions regarding
specific incentives. He stated that the approach would only
set the level of overall governnent take, and reflect a
reasonabl e share.

3:23: 44 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 19 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



Vi ce-Chair Fairclough wondered if OCED experienced simlar
historical patterns as different countries becane nore
mature in their relationships with industry. M. Mayer
responded that the evolution of the global fiscal systens
have been very sinple fixed royalties and also a greater
focus on trying to tax profit directly, rather than taxing
volunme and gross revenue. He stated that tax royalty
arrangenments were fairly normal before the 1960s. He stated
that the 1960s and 1970s held two great oil shocks, and
coincided a post-colonial period. He explained that many of
the colonial counties examned their resource wealth, and
felt that they were not benefitting enough from the
resource wealth conpared to the conpani es.

Co- Chair Meyer discussed housekeepi ng.

SB 21 was HEARD and HELD in conmmittee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ QURNVENT
3:32:49 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:32 p.m

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 20 03/04/13 1:36 P. M



